


A/AC.109/SR.23

Englich
Page 2
PRESENT:
Chairman: Mr. JHA . {India)
Merbers: e %é%isomg fustralia
Mr, XOUN WICK Cambodia
Mr. WODAJO Ethicpia
Mr. RASGOTRA India
Mr . THEODOLI Ttaly
Mr. ANDRIAMAHARO Madagascar
E: Egﬁﬁgmg Mali
Mr., LEWANDOWSKI Poland
Mr. RIFAT Syria
Mr. NGATZA Tanganyika
¥r. Taieb SLIM Tunisia
Mr. MOROZOV Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Mr. CROWE United Kingdcm of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland
Mr. BINGHAM United States of America
Mr. VELAZQUEZ Urupguay
Mr. SILVA SUCRE Venezuela
Mr. KREACIC Yugoslavia
Secretariat: Mr. CHACKO

Secretary of the Cowmittee

/.o-



A/AC.109/SR. 23
English
Page 3

SOUTHERY EHCDESIA: GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTICN 1745 (XVI) (A/AC.109/L.4/Rev.l
and Corr.l) (continued)

Mr . WODAJO (Emhiopia) said that a number of delegations had met
uncfficially that morning in order to consider the procedure which the Committee
should follow in future. Their consultaticns had proved useful but they had not
been sble to reech any conclusion owing to lack of time. He proposed that the
meeting should be suspended in order to enable those who had taken part in the
uwofficial conversations of that morning to arrive at a solution which could nct
but facilitate the Committee's work.

It was 80 decided.

The meeting was suspended at 3.35 p.n. and resumed at 4.55 DM

Mr, Taieb SLIM (Tunisia), introducing the draft resolution
{A/AC.109/L.} /Rev.l and Corr.l), said that it was in line with the provisions
of Genersl Assembly reésolution 1745 (XVI), 1654 (XVI) and 1514 (XV), which were
in fact mentioned in the preamble; 1t had been drafted with due regerd to the

varicus statements made hefcre the Committee dwring the two previous weeks,
varticularly the statewcnts of the United Kingdow representatives and of the
petiticners. His delegation consldered that there were gocd grounds for operative
paragraph 1, for it seomed clear that the reply to the question asked by the
General Assembly in operative paregraph 1 of resclution 1745 (XVI) was in the
negative. Moreover, it secemed that there would be no difficulty about attaining
unanimity on that point among the members of the Committee.

Operative paragraph 2 reflected the view, expressed several times during the
discussion, that it was essential to take ection in order to prevent the
situstion in Southern Bhcodesia from ending in catastrophe. It was obvicus that
the 1961 Constitution did not give the Africans any opportunity to take part in
the management of their country's affairs. Moreover, Mr. Garfield Todd had
stated that the 1961 Constitution did not constitute a step forward.

He drew the Committe's attention to the fact that the members of the
Cormittee and the petitioners had agreed during the course of the debate that

only the United Kingdom Governrent could save the situation in Socuthern Bhedesia,

fous



A/AC.109/5R.23
English
Page 4

(Mr. Taicb Slim, Tunisia)

by exercising the power which it possessed to ebrogate the Constitution. The
appeal addressed to the United Kingdom in operative paragraph 2 of the draft
resolution was designed to safeguard the future of the white and Africen peoples
of Southern Rnodesla by making it possible for a new arrangement to be worked out
which would settle the matter satisfactorily.

Cperative paragiraph 3 nmade 1t clear that the Committee would have to
intervene to ensure that the 1961 Constitution would not be put into force.
Preparations were already being made for the elections which were to be held in
September 1962 and it was no good waiting until those elections had taken place;
it would then be too late and the General Asserbly would once asgain be faced with
e fait sccomplii.

The Sub-~-Committee Whose establishment was contemplated 1n operative
paragraph 3 of the draft resclution could enfter into econtact with the
United Kingdom Government in order to ascertain what steps the latter proposed to
take to put into effect the provisicns of operative peragrazph 5 of Genersl
Assembly resolution 1514 (XV), the implementation of which was again requested
in operative paragraph 2 of General Assembly resolution 165k (XVI). In his
delegation's view, once the Good Offices Sub-Committee had been established it
should carry out its tesk as rapidily as possible and report to the Comnmitiee
before the latter decided upon the final text of its report to the General Assembly
and before the opening of the seventeenth session of the Gensral Assembly. That
view was reflecied in operative paragraph 4 o7 the draft resolution.

Under operative paragraph 5 the Commitbtee would recommend to the General
Assembly that it should propose a date for the accession of Southern Rhodesia
to independence. In suggesting the firsi quarter of 1963, the sponsors of the
draft resolution had not lost sight of the fact that a date might be fixed within
the next three years for the accesslon to Independence of Northern Fhodesia ang
Myasalend. Moreover, as Mr. Garfield Todd had stressed, the educational
opportunities availsble to the people in Southern Khodesia were greater than
in the other Territories and the people of Southern Fhodesia were thus better
prepared to manage their own affairs.

/...



A/AC.109/5R.23
English
Page 5

(Mr. Taieb Slim, Tunisia)

In brief, operative paragraphs 1 and 5 were drafted especially for the
General Assembly; the three other paragraphs had been added 1In order to take
eccount of the need for arriving at a decision which would prevent the situation
in Southern Rhodesis from deterlorating further. After hearing
M¥r. Garfield Todd's statement, his delegation wes apprehensive about the turn
which events might take if tThe white settlers were allowed to put their
intentiocns into practice. The police force had already been reinforced and
disturbances were likely to break out; the petitioners had appealed to the
United Nations tc approach the United Kingdom immediately with the regquest that it
should abrogate the 1961 Constitution and ensure that the rights of the
indigenous people were recognized. If that Constitution was put into effect
there would be little hope of chenging the situetion.

His delegation felt that the proposals in paragraphs 2, 3 and 4 of the
draft resolution were within the scope of the tesk which had been entrusted +o
the Committee in operative parsgraph 5 of resclution 1654 (XVI). It hoped that
the Committee would adopt draft resolution A/AC.109/L.k/Rev.l.

Mr. COULIBALY (Mali) sald that he was cure thet the members of the

Ccmmittee were anxiocus to carry out the mission which had been entrusted 1o them
and to help the people of Southern Fheodesla, particularly the indigenous
inhabltants, fto attain independence. It remained for them to find a method which
would enable them to solve the problem and prevenl the situsticn in the Territory
from becoming more serfious. His delegation felt that a distinction should be made
between the role of the Special Committee and that of the Committee on Informetion.
The Speclal Committee had the right to take decisions and it could not remain
inactive until the seventeenth session of the General Assembly while the situation
in Southern Rhodesia called for immediate action. He therefore thought that
action should be taken rapidly and that the measures contemplcted in draeft
resolution A/AC.109/L.4/Rev.l should be put into effect immedistely.

The Malien delegaticn appealed to the members of the Committee to be

opbjective and to support the draft rescluticn before them.

Joun



A/AC.109/SR.23
English
Fage 6

Mr. KRBACIC {Yugoslavia) observed that in the general debate every
member of the Committee had, directly or indirectly, expressed the opinion that
Southern Rhodesia had not attained a full measure of self-goverument. The
Committee had also reached the conclusion that because of the discrimination
practised in Southern Fhodesia, the situatlon 1n that Territory wes extremely
grave and might have unfortunate consequences. Furthermore, the debate had
established the Administering FPower's responsibllity in the matter and the need
for immediate mction to remedy the situation through the implementation of the
provisions of General Assembly resolutions 151k (XV) and 1654 (XVI).

Under General Assembly resclutions 1745 (XVI) and 1654 (XVI) the Special
Committee had been entrusted with a twofold task. With regard to actlon on
resolution 1745 (XVI), the reply was clear, in view of the general agreement that
the discussion had revealed. With regard to resolutlon 1654 (XVI), his
delegation was of the opinion that it conferred on the Special Committee a
.peculiar status and role in relation to other United Natlons organs, desplte the
fact that the Committee was merely a subsidiary organ of the General Assembly.

In view of the speciel mandate entrusted tO 1t under resolution 1654 (XVI) ana
of the dengerous situation prevajling in Southern Rhodesia, the Special Commlttee
should propose immedlate steps designed to eliminate the causes of the tenslon.

The draft resolution (A/AC.109/L.k/Rev.l and Corr.l) was a positive
proposal. His delegation stressed the gravity of the situation 1ln Southern
Fhodesiza and the need for negotiations between the parties concerned. It would
think it useful, for instance, for the Committee and the Admlnlstering Power
to examine the situation together. TIn that respect the establishment of the
Good Offices Sub-Commlttee contemplated 1n operative paragraph 3 would doubtless
provide the most satisfactory solution. He hoped that the Administering Power
would not-object te the esteblishment of the Sub-Committee and would co-Operate
Tully with that body once it had been set up. The situztion In Southern Rhodesis
was extremely sericus and peace would be threatened 1n that rart of the world
unless immediste action was taken. Nothing should be left undone in thaet respect,
Fe proposed that a report should be submitted to the General Assembly at its

resumed sixteenth sessicn, in June 1962,

/oo



A/AC.109/3SR.23
English
Page 7T

Mr. LEWANDOWSKI (Poland) said that, after hearing the views of the

different members of the Committee, he had gathered the impression that, with
the exception of one sole delegation, no one would raise obJjections to the
legitimate requests of the people of Soﬁthern Rhodesia. In its desire to teke
into account the SPecial Committee's attitude and the requests formulated before
the Commlties by the representatives of the people of Southern Rhodesia, his
delegation was proposing three amendments to the text of draft resolution
(a/aC.109/L.%/Rev.l).

He proposed that the text of cperative paragraph 3, after the words
"Decides to establish a Good Offices Sub-Committee of four members®, should be
replaced by "entrusted with the task of arranging in an urgent manner a
conference wlth the particlpation of representatives of the United Kingdom
Government and the political parties of the indigenous populstion of Scuthern
Rhodesia, wlth a view to conductlng free elections on the baslis of universal
suffrage and to transferring all powers to a provisional African Government”.
¥e hoped that the sponsers of the draft resolution would accept that amendment,
for it reflected in a more satisfactory mannef the points of view expressed
during the debate and provided a more precise definition of the task entrusted
i0 the Good Offices Sub-Committee. In operative paragrapb 4 the words "before
the opening of the seventeenth sesslon” should be replaced by "not later than
1 June 1962", and in operative peragraph 5 the words "which might be in the first
quarter of 1963" should be replaced by "but not later than 1 January 1963";

Baving heard the representatives of the people of Southern Rhodesia and
reccme acqualnted with the situatlon prevailing in that Territory, the members
of the Committee should endeavour to reach a solution which would alleow of the
iwplementation of the General Assembly's declsions, in line with the views of the
overwhelming majority in the Committee, and would make it possible for action to
te taken to prevent an outbreak of disorders in the Territory.

His delegation reserved the right to speak again later in the debate.

The CHATRMAN asked the Polish representative to submit his amendments

to the Secretariat in writing so that they could be circulated to the members
cf the Committee as a document.

[ooe



A/AC.109/8R.23
Erglish
Page 5

Mr. WODAJO (Ethiopia} said that like the Tunisian and the Malian
representatives and, 1t would seem, the majority of the Commiltee, he was
convinced that Southern Rhodesia had not atitained a full reasure of self-government.
It was true that the United Kingdom representative had resorted to varlous legal
argunents in en attempt to demonstrate that self-govermment had already been
granted to the people of Southern Rhodesia and could not now be withdrawn.
Unfortunately those arguments were based on false premises, since reither the
192% Constitution, which had denied the African majorlty eny share in the
administration of the affairs of the country, nor the 1961 Constitution, which
did.nqt safeguard the rights of that majority, could be sald to establlsh anything
but a serblance of self-government. Without the participation of the African
people there could be no genuine self-government.

Flections in Southern Rhodesia were planned for October 1962; The Tunisian
representative was right in thinking that the Ccommittee should not wait until
then but should endeavour to persuade the United Kingdeom Govermment not to tzke
any irrevocable decisions on constitutional matters,

It was clear from the foregeing that the Ethiopian delegation was in full
agreement with the princinles underlying the draft resolution submitted by the
delegations of Mall and Tunisias and the recommendations it put forward. In view
of the very urgency of the situstion, however, he wondered whether it might not
be better for the Committee, before adopting a resolution, to establish the
(lood Offices Sub-Commititee referred to in operative paregraph 4 of the draft
rasolution. The Bub-Commititer could report back to the Committee on.the results
of its attempts at persuasion and the Committee could then draw up its
recommendations in final form. He hoped that the Tunisien and Melian

delegations would agree to that procedure.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) observed that the Tunisian and Malian draft

resolution raised a number of questions releting to the Ccmmitteels metheds of
work.

The principle of putting a draft resclution to the vote seemred in itselfr
contrary te the decision the Committee had taken at the begimning of its work
that it would try to reach decisions not by voting but on the basis of general
agreement. He s5ti1ll thought that that was the most appropriate procedure.

Once

L



A/AC.100/SE.25
English
Page 9

{Mr. Plimsoll, Australia)

the area of agreement had been defined in each case by, say, a statement by the
Chairman, the Committee could consider which course it should follow.

Apart from the gquestion of principle, there were certain questicns which
arcse with regard to the substance of the draft resolution. The general debate had
brought out certain features of the 1961 Constitution which might be open to
criticism, in particular the limitations it placed on the role of the indigenous
inhabitants ond the fact that it might open the way for the majority of the people
to be kept at a status which would be that of a mincrity. By contrast, the
Cormittee sought the establishment in Scuthern Rhodesia of a society where all men,
regardless of race, colour or religion, would have e part tc play.

The United Kingdcem's recerd suggested that its Governmwent could not fail to
endorse those objectives and that, aware of the cpinion of the Committee and of the
people of Southern Rhodesia, it was doubtless seeking, at that very wmoment the means
of achieving them.

it was, however, essential in the interests of everyone, and abeve all of the
indigenous inhabitants, that the changes to be made to the Constitutior should be
brought about if possible by peaceful means and not disturb the econcmic structure
cn which the Territory’'s future depended. There was a large non-indigenous
minority in Southern Rhodesla and the authorities representing it would most
certainly be opposed to the course of immediszte mction which some members wanted
the Ccrmittee to advocate. It would therefore seem natural that the Committee
ghculd discuss with the United Kingdcm ways of influencing that attitude and the
course of events.,

Nevertheless, although the Commitiee seemed to have reached general agreemert
on the fact that Scuthern Rhodesia was not self-governing, that was a very general
statement and even an experienced jurist would hesitate to express a firr view on

the detalls. Thus 1t was not known which powers the United Kingdom retsined

de jure and de fecto in Southern Rhodesiz or whether in any case the United Kingdom
would be able in fact to tazke the action desired by many members of the Commitiee.
Zoubtless the best that could be hoped was for the United Kingdom to exercise =n
unofficial I1nTluence and seek to alley the often legitimate fears of the various

groups in Scuthern Rhodesia and induce them to agree on a solution.

/...



A/AC.LO9/SR.23
Eoglish
Page 10

(Mr. Plimsoll, Australia}

In those circumstances the recommendaticns in operaetive paragraphs 2 and 5 of
the draft resoluticn were not only premature at the present stage of the discussion
But, far frcm enceouraging the United Kingdem to act in the direction desired by the
rajority of the Committee, they were likely to annoy moust of the parties concerned
and to rule out any co-operation.

He proposed that instead of adopting that text the Cormittee, having
determined its opinion by general agreemenﬁ, should get intc touch - perhaps
through its officers - with the United Kingdom Government in order to inform the
latter of its views, to discuss with it the steps which tke United Kirgdcm
Government might be prepared to take and, perhaps, to secure its co-operation.

The Australisn delegation would have other comments to make on the draft
resolution if it was put to the vote but it agreed with the United Staetes
representative that it would be advisable first to decide whether the Committee

was competent to adopt draft resolutioms.

Mr. MOROZ®V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the
discussicns which had taken place that day had raised two kinds of qQuestion: one
relating to procedure and the other concerning the substance of the matter.

With regard to procedure, the Committee had decided at the beginning of its
vwork to endeavour to reach decisions on the basis of general agreement. That was
a good principle and the Sﬁviet Unicn delegation still supported it. Nevertheless,
when agreement was irpossible because a minority refused to fulfil its obligations
under the Charter, the majority should then be able, in accordance with the
Charter, to bring the weight of public opinion which it represented to bear on
that ﬁinarity.

However that might be, in deciding to endeavour to reach general agreement
the Ccmmittee had not altered the rules of procedure of the General Assembly,
rule 162 of which laid down that the rules relating to the procedure of committees
of the General Assembly should apply to the procedure of any subsidiery organ,
unless the Genersl Assembly or the subsidiary organ decided otherwise.

No such decision having been reached, it was clear that tbe procedure of the
Special Comittee continued to be governed by the rules of procedure. Thus draft

resolutions could be submitted to the Committee and no delegation could be denieg

/e



A/AC.109/SR.23
English
Page 11

(Mr. Morozov, USSR)

the right to ask for a vote. HNaturally, if there were agreement a draft resclution
could be adopted without a vote by a simple announcement by the Chairman. His
delegation wished to make it clear, however, that in theory it reserved the right
to resubmit any draft resclution on which the sponsors did not press for a vote,

cr to subtmit a draft resclution in its own name even if it were aleone in deing so.
ther delegations would then merely have to vote in favour of or against the draft
resolution.

He hoped he had elucidated the procedural question.

Turning to the substence of the problem, bhe said that the statement made by
the representative of Australia appeared to be ilnspired by the best intentions but
it tended to cbscure the fact that a decision must bhe reached. The observations
rade by the representative of Australia were obvlously quite unfounded. If the
United Kingdom representative had made any proposal from which it could be deduced
that his Goveroment would modify its atiltude without any pressure on the part of
the Committee, the Australian representativels attitude would be comprehensible.
His statement had been full of inconsistencles. He had claimed to be inspired by
feelings of friendship towards the peoples of Southern Fhodesia but had called in
question the accuracy of paragraph 1 of the draft resolution. EHEe had endorsed the
ssserfions made by the United Kingdom representastive and claimed that the United
Fingdom Govermmenty was not legally ccmpetent to intervens in the affalrs of
3outhern Rhodesia, although it could exercise some influence on the Government of
the Territory. The statement had in reality been nothing but an attempt to delay
the adoption of & resolution which constituted only the very minimum that could be
done to induce the United Kingdom Govermment to fulfil its obligations under the
Chartter, and & tissue of legal fictions designed to prove that Southern Rhodesia
kad achieved self-government.

The United Kingdom representative im his statement had claimed that the best
service vwhich the Committee tould perform for the African people of Southern
thodesia and for their leaders, including Mr. Nkomo, was to urge them to work
within constitutional means by contesting the forthooming elections and
sstablishing themselves in the Southern Rhodesian legislature. Such a statement
was an insult to the indigenous populaticn, since the new provisions allowed them

cne representative for 200,0n0 voters compared with one to 5,000 in the case of

/



A/AC.109/SR.23
Englieh
Page 12

(Mr. Morozov, USSR)

the Europeans - a proportion of one to forty. In those circumstances the
representatives of the people of Southern Rhodesia would have to wage a more
difficult campaign than that of Don Quixote against the windmills. The United
Kingdom representative had also said that the true facts must be taken into
consideration. That argument would be admissible if the United Kingdom delegation
had not introduced pseudo-legal considerations whose object was to ensure that
Southern Rhodesia should to all intents and purposes remain a colony of the United
Kingdcem. If the United Kingdom representative had been spesking in his own name
it might still be hoped that the Ccmmittee would be able to persuade him to change
his views, but he had spoken on behalf of Her Majesty®s Covernment. Yet there were
sti1ll people, such es for exemple the Australien representative, who expected the
members of the Committee to believe that matters would settle themselves. The
United Kingdom representative had stated that the Constitution could not be
changed and it was claimed that under that system, which was practically
indistingulshable from fascism, the indigenous people of Southern Rhodesia would
be able to achieve national independence. The Soviet Urnion delegation would be
Tailirg in its duty if it did not draw-the Committee’s sttention to the
fallacicusness of the statements made by the United Kingdom snd Australian
rerresentatives, who vere endeavouring to delude the members of the Committee by
means of arguments in which they themselves did not believe. The members of the
Cemmittee would refuse to display so much eredulity In the execution of the task
entrusted to them by the Ceneral Aecsembly. If, on the contrary, they resched the
inevitable conclusion and aécepted the minimum terms laid down in the draft
resolution submitted by Tunisie and Mali, with the smendments proposed by the
Polish delegation, he thought the United Kingdcm delegation would be practically
alone in voting against the text, despite the pressure that was being exercised
and the attempts that were being made to prevent the Cormittee from doing its
duly. If so representative a body as Lhe Committee resolutely supported the drart
resolution, that fact would have to be reckoned with., It would of course be
possible to act as South Africa had done, but unless the United Kingdom wished to
fly in the fact of public opinicn and suffer similar ostracism, it would be
obliged to accept the Committeels point of view. That result, however, would not

be obtained by means of mere recommendations. It was unnecessary to tell the

/e..



AfAC.2109/8R.23
English
Page 15

(Mr. Morozov, USSR)

representatives of the peoples whoe had previously been under coloniall rule that
the colonialist would not yield up their position so easily.

The delegations would have to determipe their attitude with regard to the
specific proposals laid before them, which had been rade in the light of
documentation butiressed by facts. The USSR delegstion in its statement had
suggested a detailed plan which would enable Scuthern Rhodesia rapidly to throw
off the colonialist yoke and beccme an independent State. Nevertheless, alter
+the exchange of views which had taken place it was preparcd to accept the draft
resolution submitted by Tunisia aod Mali, on condition that the amendments

proposed by the Polish delegation were incorporated.

Mr. Taieb SILIM (Tunisia), speaking on a point of order and referring to

the statement made at the previcus meeting by the United States rupresentative,
asked whether the question raised by that representative was still subject to
exanipation by the members of the Committee and if discussion on that subject
remained open. He wished %o reserve his delegaticon®s right of reply in that

connexion.

The CHAIRMANW replied that the discussion was still open.

Mr. Taieb SLIM (Tunisia) reserved his delegation's right of reply on
the matter and proposed to avail himself of that right at the next meeting.

Mr. THEQDOLT [Italy) drew attention to operative paragraph H of General
Assembly resolution 165k (XVI), which requested the Specizl Ccmmittee to make

suggestions and recommendations on the progress made and to report to the General
Assembly at 1is seventeenth session. He was surprised that certain members of the
Committee appeared to interpret the terms of that paragraph as authorizing them to
address a resoluﬁion to the Government of a Member Staete without going through the
General Assembly. The Reconcmie and Social Council was autheorized by its rules of
procedure to make recommendations to Members of the United Nafions dlrect, but in
the opinion of the Ttalian delegation the Special Committee could not make
recoprendations to Member States except by incorporating them in its report to the
General Assembly. The Committee was admittedly not & mere study group; it could
formulate suggestions, but that 4id not mean that it could address itself to a

fe



/8. 109/6R. 23
Imglish
Poge 14

(Mr. Theodoli, Italy)

Fember State without going throcugh the General Assembly, of which it was a
subsidiary bedy. In particular, cperative paragreph 2 of the draft resolution
sutmitted dy the delegotions of Mali and Tunisia requested the United Kingdom
Government "to abrogate the Constitution of & December 1961 without further delay”.
In the opinion of the Ttalian delegastion such™a recémmendation was clearly beyond
the Ccmmittee'ls competence. The Ttalian delegation was aware of the necessity for
speed, to which the Tunisian representative had referred, and 1t censidered that
contact might be established with the Unlted Kingdom delegation before the
seventeenth session. Tt was, however, convinced that the Committee should refrain
frcm voting on resclutions and should adhere te the system of achieving a consensus

of opinion, which in 1ts cpinion would be the best procedure,

Vr. RIFAT (Syria) reflerred to the guestion raised at the previcus
neeting by the United States representative. He did not see how the Committee
could carry out its tesk if it did not vote on questions ¢n which unanimity could
not be reached. On that subject his delegation shared the views exXpressed by the
Soviet Union delegation; if one member of the Committee considered that a guestion
should be put to the vote, the Ccmmittee must ccmply with his request. Indeed,
the guestion had already been settled in that sense. The Syriasn delegation would
prefer the system of general agreement, but if agreement could not be reached it
did not see how the Committee could do ctherwise than put the gquestion under
consideration to the vote. He hoped that the Unlited States representative woula

not press for the adoption of his view.

Mr. PLIMSOLL {Austrelia) said that no one had contested the right of any

menber of the Ccrmittee to ask for a question to be put to the vote; he had only
said that every effort should first be made to reach general agreement. Tt was

of course understood that the rules of procedure of the General Assembly applied
to the Ccrmlttee, The procedure which had been agreed on was the same as that for

the United Nations Committee on the Peaceful Uses of OQuter Space.

Mr. THEODOLT (Italy) also agreed that the Ccmmittee should take = vote

if general agreement could not be reached, but it could vote only on
reccrmendations incorporated in the pert of its report to the Genersl Assenbly

vhich was devoted to Southern Rhodesle, and not on a draft rescluticn addresseq

T



AJAC.109/SR.23
English
Fage 15

(Mr. Theodoli, Italy)

to a Member State without going through the General Assembly. The Fourth Cemmittee
was authcorized to adopt draft resolutions which were subsequently submitted to the

General Assembly, but the Committee of Seventeen could not use that procedure.

Mr. MAROZOV (Union of Soviet Soeialist Republics) noted that the
fustralisn and Jtalian representativés recognized the Committee’s right to put a
draft resolution to the vote; if the agreement of the Unlited States and the Imited
¥incdom delepgations could be obtained on that point the question would be settled.

If the United Kingdcm representative had proposed an amended version of the
draft resolution submitted by the delegations of Mali and Tunisia, & step would
have been made towards agreement, but he had refused to consider it. All that the
Committee could do, therefore, was to determine its atfitude with regard to the
dreft resclution. If the Italisn representative objected to the wording, it was
open to him to submit an amendment, which the Committee could examine and elther
gceept or reject. Clearly the United Kingdom delegation feared the adopiion of
the text, which would probably be supported by the majority of the members of the
(ommittee with the exception of at moet three delegations, which mipght decide to
abstain. The chbject of the procedural debate which had been initiated was
precisely to prevent the Committee from adopting a resolution of which the United
¥ingdom would be obliged to take account, since it expressed the opinion of the
rajority of Members of the United Nations, unless that Govermment was ready to
undergo & similar ostracism to that applied to South Africa. In any event the
cembers of the Commitiee would not allow the first results of their work to be

nullified as & result of a legal argument.

The meeting rose at 6.35 p.m.






